
McKenna, Neil

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Saini, Sabina (HC/SC) <sabina.saini@canada.ca>
Tuesday, March 24, 2020 6:47 PM
Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC); Theis, Rick; Stickney, Matt; Dunn, Ryan (Ext.)
Re: BC N95 masks

This is what B.C. asked for on an emergency basis -

N95 Respirators:
1860 (S) 240,000
1860 (N/M) 110,000
1870 (+) 200,000

Surgical Procedure
Masks

200,000

Face Shields 200,000

Hand Sanitizer (bottles) 200,000

Tomorrow they will receive the following -

We assessed and advised we could provide the following:

Product Quantity
Mask N95, Cone, 1860 4,000
Mask N95, Cone, 1860s 1,000
Mask N95, Flat Fold 1870+ 1,000
Surgical Mask, Flat Fold w/earloop 17,000
Hand Sanitizer 65% Alcohol
w/pump

1,000

Face Shield, Disposable
w/adjustable headband

46,000

We are still working on getting the rest. For those keeping score, we only received BC's request for supplies
this week.

There is some assertion from DPMO that we have never raised the issue of lists of PPE and supplies at the
political level. I can tell you we have raised it on every call with PTs for the last 3 weeks. We have calls twice
a week

Leslie - what is the schedule for the next batch of N95 masks and how many will be getting? We will factor
that into the request.

Thanks,
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Sabina Saini
Chief of Staff/Chef du Cabinet
Health Canada/Sante Canada

On Mar 24, 2020, at 6:13 PM, Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC) <leslie.church@canada.ca> wrote:

Hi there, any news on this one? Re BC?

From: Saini, Sabina (HC/SC)
Sent: March 24, 2020 3:06 PM
To: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC) <leslie.church@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: BC N95 masks

Steve is in committee of the whole with my Minister, but he said he has filled some of the order and is
working on the rest. I will get more definitive numbers when he's out and the status.

From: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC) <leslie.church@canada.ca>
Sent: 2020-03-24 2:17 PM
To: Saini, Sabina (HC/SC) <sabina.sainiPcanada.ca>
Subject: BC N95 masks

Hi there,

My minister is getting asked (I believe by DPM) about how fast we can get N95 masks to BC... where are
you guys at on this? Anything you need from me?

LC

Leslie Church

Chief of Staff I Chef de cabinet
Office of the Minister of Public Services and Procurement Canada I
Bureau de la ministre des Services publics et de l'Approvisionnement
PDP III, Tower A, 18. Floor, 11 rue Laurier Street, Gatineau QC, Canada K1A 0S5
Government of Canada I Gouvernement du Canada
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